

Specialization	Company	Web site
52A Consulting	Consulting	www.52a.com.ua
ABM RECYCLING	Recycling. Disposal of electrical and electronic equipment	
Acros	Handling of hazardous wastes	
Adicomp	Advanced AIR and GAS solutions, Compression & treatment stations for biogas and landfill gas	www.adicomp.com
ADS	Recycling. Production and processing of alkaline batteries	www.ads.ua
Aeterna	Recycling. Tire and rubber processing	www.aeterna.in.ua
AFT Trading House	Waste containers	
Agency for Regional Development of Zhytomyr region	Development of the region	
Agrinol-West	Sale of oils and lubricants TM AGRINOL from the manufacturer	
AGROMARKET +	Delaler of Pronar - municipal vehicles and equipment	www.ppagromarket.com/tekh nika
Aktivfarm	Distributor of GK "Sater-EkoEnergy"	
Aktiv-M Plus	Recycling. Preparation and processing of waste products	
ALEANA	Industrial enterprise. Manufacturer of polymer products	www.aleana.ua
Alfa Assistans	Financial, insurance broker	
AlfaTech	Manufacturer of construction machinery	www.alfatech.com.ua
Alfatex	Sale of trucks and special equipment	
Alliance	Agrobusiness	
Alpha Ecology	Recycling. Polymer, tires recycling and hazardous waste disposal	
ALPHAPOLYMER	Industrial enterprise. Manufacturing of plastic products	
Alten	Disposal of solid waste landfills	
Alterna	Recycling. Polymer processing	
Altfater-Kiev	Services for MSW transportation and collection	www.veolia.ua
AMB Recycling	Recycling of plastic waste	
American Chamber of Commerce in Ukraine	Business Association	
A-MUSSON	Waste collection and collection services	www.a-musson.com
ANFER	Telephone systems and networks	www.anfer.com.ua
Aope	Power Engineering	
Aquantis	Engineering and production company with its own design, construction and assembly and production units	www.aquantis.com.ua
ArcelorMittal Krivoy Rog	Industrial enterprise. Steel manufacturer	http://ukraine.arcelormittal.com/
Argentum	Extraction of precious metals from recycled materials and products based on them	
Artplast	Industrial company. Manufacture and sale of polyethylene and vacuum	www.artplast.kiev.ua
Asbud-Ukraine	Equipment for MSW sorting, processing and recycling	www.asbud.com.ua
Association of Ukrainian Cities	Association	www.auc.org.ua
Association Ukraine - Middle East	Development of trade and cultural relations	www.ukrmdc.com
Asters	Law firm	

ASTRA Agro-Building Alliance	Complex solutions for waste disposal of electrical and electronic equipment, refrigerators, oil filters, MSW, used tires and other	www.astra-group.com.ua
Astra Capital Group	Investment fund	
ATP Shevchenko district, Kiev	Municipal utility. Services for collection and removal of solid waste	
AUE - German-Ukrainian joint venture	Degassing of solid domestic waste	
Alternative Energy Systems and Environmental Technologies	landfills with electricity generation, construction of biogas complexes	
Aurora	Trade company	
Autotransport Company 0628, Zhytomyr city	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection and transportation	
Autotransservice of Belgorod-Dnestrovsky	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection and transportation	
AVE Umwelt Ukraine	Waste collection, collection and disposal services	www.ave.ua
AVM Consulting	Consulting	
AVTEK	Sale of trucks	
AvtoKrAz	Producer of lorries	
Babcock&Wilcox Vølund	Engineering and supply of WtE as well as biomass plants including O&M	www.volund.dk
Bakul Institute of NAS of Ukraine	Research Institute	
Barskiy Machine Building Plant	Manufacture and sale of equipment for	www.barmash.com.ua
Batteries, give up!	Collection of batteries	
Be Ve Project	Waste management in landfills	
Belkotlomash	Industrial enterprise. Boiler production	
Berdiansk City Council. Executive Committee of the	Local Authority	www.bmr.gov.ua
Berdianskecotrans BGS	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, sorting, transportation and disposal	
BestofBestService	Service sector	
BETEN INTERNATIONAL	Engineering	www.betenergy.com \ www.beteninternational.com
BILTIM	Production of special equipment	www.01-fire.com
Binder+Co	Producer of equipment for optical sorting, screening, shredding and drying of bulk materials. Supplier of systems and "turnkey" plants for mining and recycling industries	
Bioenergy Association of Ukraine	Association	
BioGTS	Biogas production	www.biogts.com
BIOMASS	Consulting and engineering in the field of energy use of biomass, energy efficiency, energy audits, design of	www.biomass.kiev.ua
Biosphere	Recycling. Processing of polymers	
BITIES GROUPS	Sale of equipment	
Blagosostoyanie of Zbarazh city	Municipal utility. Collection, storage, removal, utilization of solid household waste	
Blagoustroystvo, Yaremche city	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, sorting, transportation and disposal	
BOMAG GmbH	Equipment for MSW sorting, processing and recycling	www.asbud.com.ua

Bondarenko VV PE	Equipment for polymer processing	
Boyarka city council	Local Authority	www.mistoboyarka.gov.ua
Branch "Plant" Energiya "PJSC" Kyivenergo "	Services for MSW disposal	
BTS Group	Supply and maintenance of industrial equipment	
Budhaus Group	Construction company	
Budman		
Building Plus	Engineering	
Bureau of Environmental Investigations	State authority	
Business Empire LTD	Recycling. Recycling of plastic	
BW Project	Leucat cleaning and evaporation	www.ecologica.com.ua
C.R.U.	Recycling. Processing of secondary polymers	
Can-Pack S.A.	Industrial enterprise. Production of packaging	www.canpack.eu
Cargotek Ukraine	Supply of lifting equipment for waste collection and transport	www.hiab.com
CDM Engineering Ukraine	Engineering and environmental consulting company	
CE Dzherelo, Mogilev village council	Accomplishment	
Cement	Industrial company. Cement production	
Center for Ecological Safety	Disposal of unsafe waste	
Center for Ecological Safety and Hygiene	Transportation of clinical waste	
Center of New Technologies	Recycling	
Central Recycling of Ukraine	Recycling. Processing of polymers	
CERN	Services for the development of environmental documentation, environmental consulting and auditing	www.cern.com.ua
CGE Engineering		
Chang Woen Machinery Co., Ltd.	Designing and manufacturing of high efficiency crushers and breakers; developing various recycling equipment for PET bottles, wood, tires, paper, cable, plastic and others	www.changwoen.com.tw
Cherkassyvtorresursy	Storage and recycling of all types of polymer raw materials	www.chvr.com.ua
Cherkasy City Council	Local Authority	www.rada.cherkassy.ua
Cherkasy municipal Service of Purity	Services for the collection and disposal of solid waste	
Chernigov Municipal Autotransport Company 2528	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, transportation and disposal	
Chernihiv City Council	Local Authority	
Chernihiv-Vtorma	Recycling. Secondary raw material harvesting	
Chernivtsi City Council-Housing and Communal Services Department	Local Authority	
Chernomorsk City Council of the Odessa region. Executive Committee	Local Authority	www.cmr.gov.ua
Chernovtsuspetskomuntrans	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, transportation and disposal	
Chervonohrad city council	Local authority	

Chistaya Okruzhayushhaya Sreda	SDW collection points	
City Administration of Goryshnie Plavni city	Local authority	
City Advertising and Information System	Collection, sorting and recycling services	www.mris.com.ua
CITY infrastructure	Trading Company	www.teo.od.ua
Civil Chamber of Kiev	Ecology	
Clean	Services on collecting, exporting, sorting, processing and utilization of solid waste. Manufacture and sale of equipment for sorting, processing, recycling	www.techmedia.com.ua
Clean City	Equipment for the utilization of solid waste	
Clean city Dneprodzerzhinsk	Preparation of secondary raw materials	
CML - Construction Machinery	Manufacture and sale of equipment for sorting / processing / disposal	www.cml.ua
Coca-Cola Beverages Ukraine Limited	Industrial enterprise. Production of soft drinks	
Comfort Management	Management company for the operation and maintenance of housing stock	
Committee of Electronic Communications	Communication industry	
Communal Auto Transport Municipal Utility Kakhovka city	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, sorting, transportation and disposal	
Communal production and economic enterprise of Korosten city	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, transportation and disposal	
Communservice, Khorol city	Municipal Utility. Services for MSW collection, storage, transportation and disposal	
Complex for domestic waste transportation, Kharkiv city	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection and transportation	www.musor.kharkov.ua
Complex for the removal of household waste, Kharkov	The municipal enterprise. Services on the export of solid waste	
Compost Systems	Manufacturer of equipment for the processing of municipal waste, composting	www.compost-systems.com
Consulting	Consulting services	
CONVECO SRL	Design, development and creation of a full range of products used for plants for extraction, analysis, combustion and / or use of biogas from solid waste	www.conveco.com
Copos Electro	Manufacture of polymer pipes	
CPM Europe B.V.	CPM Europe is a leading supplier of process equipment and technology for the biomass, waste, oilseed, animal feed and a lot of other industries.	www.cpmeurope.nl
Czech Trade	Public organization	
Danone	Industrial enterprise. Food industry	
DAYAR, Irpen' city	Removal of solid waste	
Deloitte & Touche	Audit, management and financial advisory, risk management, taxation and related services.	www.deloitte.ua
Dentons Europe LLC	Law firm	
Desna-2, Kiev city	Landfill	
Dial-Group		
Dikergoff Cement Ukraine	Industrial enterprise. Cement production	

DIY.STVO		
Dneprokomuntrans	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection and transportation	www.dkt.dp.ua
Dnepropetrovsk Center for Waste Management	Handling of MSW waste	
Dnepropetrovsk Regional State Administration	State Authority	www.adm.dp.gov.ua,
Dnipro City Council	Local authority	www.dniprorada.gov.ua
DOBRE / GC	Decentralization	
DOBRE \ USAID	Decentralization	
Dobrobut of Novgorog Severskiy	Municipal utility. Services for collection and removal of solid waste	
Dobrobut of Zbarazh	Accomplishment	
Donetsk ecological movement	Public Environmental Organization	
DP Investment and Innovation Center	Invest-consulting	www.iic.in.ua
DRESSTA	Manufacturer and supplier of construction and special equipment	www.dressta.com
DTEK Energo	Power Engineering	www.dtek.com
DVS	Retail	
EBRD (European Bank for Reconstruction and Development)	International Finance Organization	www.ebrd.com/ic
EC Bios	Recycling. Tire processing	
EC Granik	Waste removal services	www.granik.com.ua
ECA	Public organization	
Eco Dnieper KP Dniprovsky City Council	Collection of safe waste	
ECO NOVA	Handling of hazardous wastes	
Eco-Baik	Project company, MSW processing	
Ecobord	Production of foam polystyrene extrusion plates (XPS)	www.ekobord.com.ua
EcoCleaner	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, sorting, transportation and disposal	www.ecocleaner.com.ua
Eco-Communtrans, Pavlograd city	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection and transportation	
Ecodevelop	Development and implementation of bioenergy projects	www.ecodevelop.ua
Eco-Energoprom	Utilization of hazardous waste	
Eco-Engineering Ukraine	Supplies of recycled materials	
Eco-Forum		
Ecological laboratory of NPP	Recycling. Collection, processing, utilization of electronic waste	
Ecological processing technologies	Services for the disposal of unsafe waste	www.er-tec.com.ua
Ecological products of Galicina	Composting of organic waste	
Ecological resources of Transcarpathia	Development of project documentation	
Ecology	Ecology	
Ecology of Ukraine	Services for collection, transportation and storage of hazardous, industrial waste, MSW utilization; Collection and sale of secondary raw materials	www.ecoukraine.biz
Ecopakrecycling	Recycling. Polymer recycling	
Ecoprom	Water purification systems	www.ecoprom.ua
ECO-Prykarpattya	Services for MSW transportation, sorting and recycling	

Ecorada	Public organization. Environment protection	
Ecospeetrans	Collection, transportation and burial of solid waste	
Ecostyle	MSW collection and disposal services	
Ecotech Ukraine	Utilization of computer, office and home appliances	
Ecotechservice	Industrial ecology	
Ecotern	Services on removal of solid waste	www.ecotern.com.ua
ECOTOWN	Media, Consulting	
EcoTransService	Transportation of construction and household waste	www.eko-trans-servis.kiev.ua
ECOVDM	Services for the disposal of unsafe waste	
Ecovtor	Recycling. Services for management of secondary raw materials	www.ekovtor.com
Eco-Yuey	Manufacture of waste heat recovery boilers	
EEW Energy from Waste GmbH	Conversion of waste to energy	www.eew-energyfromwaste.com
EFFIS	Recycling. Processing of organic materials	
Egis	Consulting services in the areas of public transport, construction and reconstruction of highways and public	
Eko Brik	Збір і переробка сміття	www.teo.od.ua
Ekohim-Engineering	Water and wastewater treatment	
EkoVtorGroup	Recycling. Collection and procurement of secondary raw materials	
EKOVTOR-TRANS	Services for MSW transportation, purchase and sale of recyclables, sale and maintenance of garbage containers	www.ecovtortrans.kiev.ua
ELAX	Industrial automation and power supply systems	
Elkoplast-Ukraine	Manufacture and sale of solid waste containers	www.elkoplast.eu
Elmet-roll	Private engineering company	www.elmet-roll.prom.ua
Elopak-Fastov	Production of packaging materials for liquid food products	www.elopak.com
Embassy of Republic of Moldova in Ukraine	Diplomatic representation	www.ucraina.mfa.md
Embassy of Austria in Ukraine	Diplomatic representation. Sales Department	www.advantageaustria.org/ua
Embassy of Belgium in Ukraine	Diplomatic representation	www.ukraine.diplomatie.belgium.be
Embassy of Canada in Ukraine	Diplomatic representation	www.tradecommissioner.gc.ca/ua
Embassy of Czech Republic in Ukraine	Diplomatic representation	www.mzv.cz/kyiv
Embassy of Finland in Ukraine	Diplomatic representatives	www.finland.org.ua
Embassy of Hungary in Ukraine	Diplomatic representation. Development of trade relations between Hungary and Ukraine	www.hungaryemb.kiev.ua
Embassy of Portugal in Ukraine	Diplomatic representation	
Embassy of Romania	Diplomatic representation. Economic Bureau of the Embassy of Romania	www.kiev.mae.ro
Embassy of Slovenia in Ukraine	Diplomatic representation	http://www.kiev.embassy.si/
Embassy of Spain in Ukraine	Diplomatic representation	

Embassy of the Kingdom of the Netherlands	Diplomatic representation	
Embassy of the Republic of Lithuania in Ukraine	Diplomatic representation	
Embassy of the State of Israel to Ukraine	Diplomatic representation	
ENEKS of Ukraine	Oil and gas industry	
Energia Combustion Plant	Services for the utilization of solid waste	
Energio Engineering	Consulting and engineering company	
ENERIS Ochrona Srodowiska	Environmental protection: waste, water, energy	
Engineering and Sales	PET, PA Processing, Used Equipment, Process support	
ENGINEERING DOBERSEK	Development and delivery of turnkey plants in the following areas: mining and metallurgical, water treatment, chemical and special. installations, energy and ecology	www.dobersek.com
UKRAINE		
Enviroplan	Designing, Engineering, Financial, Juridical	www.enviroplan.gr
Erema GmbH	Equipment for processing polymers. Extruders for Plastic Recycling	www.erima.at
ETR-Spektr	Analytics	
EURO EKO INVEST	Services for separate collection and sorting of solid waste	
Euro Metal Invest	Metal scrap storage company	
European Technologies of Development	Consulting	www.etr-spektr.com.ua
Eurotransgroup	Services for the transportation of construction and large-sized waste	www.evrotransgrup.prom.ua
EVIM	E-Mobility, renewable energy and sustainable infrastructure	www.evim.greenclinicglobal.com
EVRAZ UKRAINE	Industrial company. Metallurgical and mining company. Steel producer	http://ukr.evraz.com/
EKO-Lviv	Manufacture and supply of products for waste collection	www.ecoway.com.ua
Ecoresysru, Ternopol city	Communal enterprise. Services for collection, removal and disposal of solid waste	
EcoVin, Vinnitsa city	Communal enterprise. Services for collection, removal and disposal of solid waste	
Farmak	Pharmaceuticals	
FarstonEnergy Ltd	Green energy	
Fastov City Council	Local Authority	www.fastiv-rada.gov.ua
Ferrostaal Equipment Solutions GmbH	Manufacturer of technological equipment for various applications	www.ferrostaal-trading.com
Ferrosystem-Trade	Sorting, recycling and recycling of waste paper and PET bottles	
Flagmant-t PP	Services for collection, removal, sorting, processing and utilization of solid waste	
Flash-R	Manufacture of thermal heat exchangers for destruction of wastes of hazard class 1-4	
Flexx	Polymers, Recycling Processing Company	www.flexx.com.ua

FLP Broido Alexander Yakovlevich	Private enterprise	
FLP Kok Vladimir Nikolaevich	Services on collection and processing of solid waste. Sorting and pressing of MSW	
FLP Yamchuk S.L.	Second raw material	
FOP Abramov	Recycling. Collection of recycled materials	
FOP Antonov		
FOP Astashev Sergey Borisovich	Waste treatment services	
FOP Beluy Dmitry Yur'evich	Recycling. Recycling of secondary	www.i-frantzis.com
FOP Cherednichenko	Activist on issues of separate waste collection	
FOP Corso		
FOP Doshnik	Recycling	
FOP Ekolohichne vidnovlennia pryrodnoho seredovyshcha	Utilization of solid waste, computer equipment, medical waste, packaging and packaging, batteries and accumulators	www.ecorecycling.com.ua
FOP Filchak A.V.	Collection, sorting, sale of secondary raw materials	
FOP Ilnitskyy	Recycling. Recycling of secondary raw materials, PET bottle, polypropylene, plastic.	
FOP Kichigin Gennady Alekseevich	Recycling. Services in gathering, processing of secondary raw materials	
FOP Kok Vladimir Nikolaevich	Services for MSW sorting, processing and utilization	
FOP Korolev Taras Vyacheslavovich	Recycling. Recycling of polymer film waste	
FOP Kuzub Anna Valeryevna	Expert in the sphere of tariff formation of settlements in housing and communal services	
FOP Mogilka O.M.	Recycling. Purchase of recycled materials	
FOP Mukievskaya	Exclusive representatives of CERATIZIT in Ukraine	www.mukiyevska.com.ua
FOP Oleynik Oleg Vyacheslavovich	Services for MSW collection and transportation	
FOP Savenko	Comprehensive waste management	www.savenkovsevolod.com
FOP Tkachenko	Disposal of solid waste	
FOR REC SRL	Design and construction of industrial plants; equipment	www.forrec.eu
FOS Kichigina Kseniya Igorevna	Recycling. Services in gathering, processing of secondary raw materials	
Garapena	Production of thermal energy from biomass	www.bio.garapena.com
Garden society "Priboy"		
Garnitura, Irpen' city	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection and transportation. Repair of special equipment	
Gas Institute of the National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine (NASY)	Scientific and Research Institute. Design of facilities for the utilization of biogas waste	www.ingas.org.ua
Geon River	Recycling. Recycling of cullet	
German-Ukrainian Enterprise BIT Ltd.		www.bit-ukraine.com.ua

Getman Brother's Group LLC	Renewable energy	
Gidroenergoinvest	Investment activities	
Global Communities	Public organization	
Global Translation Services 1+1	International translation company	www.gtsoneplusone.com
Grad 2000	Supplier of Swedish equipment for waste packaging (BALA PRESS) and construction and installation works (BROKK)	www.grad2000.com.ua
Grad-Service	Providing a wide range of services in the field of waste management	
Grand Polymer	Trade company	
Graphite LTD	Processing of dry graphite-containing dust	www.npp-grafit.com
Green Club	Services for MSW transportation, sorting and disposal	
Green Fund	Charitable Foundation	
Green house	Services for MSW collection, transportation, sorting, processing and utilization	
Green Products	Treatment of TVP, sorting and	
Green Way (Association of Renewable Energy of Ukraine)	Association	
GREENEX ECO	Engineering company, thermocatalytic waste neutralization, recycling	www.greenex-eco.com
Grifon Invest	Recycling. Processing of secondary polymers	
Grinko Zahid	Collection / removal / processing / disposal services	
Hammel-Ukraine	Manufacturer of equipment for crushing and sorting waste	www.hammel.com.ua
Hazardous Waste Management Enterprises Association	Association	
HeidelbergCement Ukraine	Construction company	
Helios-Exim	Purchase of recyclable materials	
Hlazun & Sichnenko GmbH	Business investment	
Hrebinkivskyy Mill of Municipal Services	Services for the collection, disposal of solid waste, landfill own	
HSM GmbH & Co. KG	Developer and producer baling presses and systems for compressing as well as for shredding of paper and electronic data media	www.hsm.eu
HTS-service	Maintenance of presses	
HWH MACHINES	Manufacture and sale of specialized machines and technologies for loading and unloading operations and transshipment of scrap metal	
Hyster Ukraine	Manufacturers of warehouse manipulation equipment	www.hyster.com.ua
IBC Plastic Systems	Recycling. Equipment for the processing of polymers, industrial cooling	www.ibc-systems.com.ua
IDEAL-21	Services for the collection of hazardous waste	
IEC	Organization of exhibitions	
Ilyichevsk Seaport of the State Enterprise "AMPU"	Port	
Ilyichevskprodresursy	Recycling. Collection of secondary raw materials	

Imar	Handling of hazardous wastes	
Imperial Tobacco Production Ukraine	Manufacture of tobacco products	
Ingaz	Development and introduction of new technologies for the use of natural gas as motor fuel.	
INSTAL WARSZAWA S.A.	Building	
Institute for Local Development	Consulting in the sphere of housing and communal services	
Institute of Coal Energy Technologies of the NAS of Ukraine	Development of modern environmentally friendly energy technologies, incl. MSW, RDF, etc.	www.ceti-nasu.org
Institute of Engineering Thermophysics NAS of Ukraine	Research Institute	
Institute of Industrial Ecology	Research Institute. Determination of the energy potential of solid waste for Waste-to-Energy technologies	
International charitable organization "Ecology-Law-Man"	International charitable organization	
International Exhibition Center	Organization and planning of events	www.iec-expo.com.ua
INTERPET	Manufacturer of equipment for transportation, processing, meat processing and energy industries	
Interpipe Vtormet	Recycling. Operations with scrap metal	www.interpipesteel.biz
Interproject Group		
Investment company Tehenergo-SV	Investment company	
Irbis-Ug	Environmental consulting	
ISIMEK Ukraine	Production of biomass boiler system	www.isimek.com.ua
ITOCHU Corporation	Other services (designing, engineering, financial, juridical)	www.itochu.co.jp
Joint United Nations Development Project and the Global Environment Facility	Policy development, capacity development, technical assistance and financial incentives to encourage private sector investment in municipal projects from biomass	www.bioenergy.in.ua
Journal "Ecology of the enterprise"	Professional magazine	www.ecolog-ua.com
JSC Budmash	Production of cement trucks, construction machinery, containers	
JUPITER ECO	Waste management	
Jurimex	Legal services	
Kakhov city council. Executive committee	Local authority	
Kapstroitelstvo	Specialized journal	
Kauko International	Engineering	www.kaukointernational.com
KEN-PAK(Ukraine)	Industrial enterprise. Production of packaging	www.canpack.eu
Keramet	Recycling. Operations with scrap metal	www.keramet.com.ua
KESZ-UA Holding	General Contractor, Industrial Construction	
Kharkiv National University of Urban Economics	Scientific and educational institution	
Kharkiv Regional State Administration	State Authority	www.ecodepart.kh.gov.ua
Kharkov City Council	Local authority	

Kharkov Recycling	Recycling. Preparation and recycling of recycled materials	
Kharkov-Polymer	Recycling. Polymers: processing, trade	
Khmelnytsky City Council	Local authority	
Khmelnytsky Regional Administration	State authority	
KIEVSPETSSTRANS	Services on collection, removal and utilization of solid waste	
KMC technologies	Manufacture of equipment for polymer processing	
KMZP (Boiler Mechanical Plant Parkhomenko)	Manufacture and sale of boiler equipment. Construction of BIO-TPP and	www.kmzp.com.ua
Kolbe Ukraine	Recycling	
Kommunalnik	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection and transportation	www.kommunalnik.in.ua
Kommunalnik	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection and transportation	www.kommunalnik.in.ua
Kommunalnik, Vushgorod sity	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection and transportation	
Kommunhoz municipal services	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, transportation and disposal	
Komptech	Machinery and systems for solid waste and biomass treatment	www.komptech.com
Korosten City Council. Executive Committee	Local Authority	
Korsun-Shevchenko City Council	Local authority	www.korsunrada.ck.ua
KPI them. I. Sikorsky	Scientific and educational institution	
KPMG	Consulting	
Kramar Recycling	Services for the collection, sorting and processing of waste	www.kramar.com.ua
Kramatorsk Municipal Autotransport Company- 052810	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, transportation and utilization	
KRAZ LEASING	Cars sale	
Kredobank	Financial activities	
Kremenchug City Communal Auto Transport Municipal Utility № 1628	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, transportation and disposal	www.kremen.gov.ua
Kremenchug City Council	Local Authority	www.kremen.gov.ua
Kremenchug landfill rehabilitation enterprise	Sorting, processing and disposal services	
Kremenchuk Metallurgical Company	Placement and processing of industrial metallurgical (steel) waste to obtain secondary resources	
Kriukov Carriage Works	Industrial enterprise. Wagon building	
KSK Automatization	Management systems: design and implementation; Software	www.kck.ua
KTB of the IEO named after Eaton Paton	Electric welding	
KVV GROUP	Preparation and processing of scrap of ferrous and non-ferrous metals	
KVVK Studio	Waste recycling	
Kyiv Polytechnic Institute named after Sikorsky	Scientific and educational institution	
Kyiv Cardboard and Paper Mill	Production of cardboard and paper products	www.papir.kiev.ua
Kyiv City Council	Local authority	
Kyiv City State Administration	Local authority	

Kyiv Investment Agency	Investments	
Kyiv Regional Council	State Authority	
Kyiv Regional State Administration	State Authority	www.eko.koda.gov.ua
Kyiv city state administration - Department of Ecology and Natural Resources of the Department of Urban Improvement and Conservation of the Environment	Local Authority	www.kievcity.gov.ua
Kyivcommunservice	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection and transportation	www.kks.kiev.ua
KyivEnergo	Services for the utilization of solid waste	www.kyivenergo.com
Landfill №32, Nikopol city	Landfill	
Landfill, Ivano-Frankivsk city	Landfill	
Landfill, Mariupol city	Landfill	
Lantmannen Akxa	Industrial enterprise. Manufacture of food products	www.lantmannen.ua/ua
Lateko	Technologies for cleaning up infiltration on landfills	
Let's do it, Ukraine	Public organization	
Let's Recycle	Public organization. Development of a project to organize collection of secondary raw materials among students	
Lion Recycling Ukraine	Recycling. Purchase and processing of polymeric raw materials	
Logistics Management Center	Information and marketing agency	
Logoplast Ukraine	Industrial company. Manufacture of plastic bottles	www.logoplaste.com
Lotos Group	Cleaning service	www.lotisgroup.com.ua
Lutskpromskommuntrans	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, transportation and disposal	
Lviv City Council	Local authority	
Lviv Regional State Administration	State authority	
Lvovspeckomuntrans LKP TF	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, sorting, transportation and disposal	
M.A.C. Machinery	Manufacture and sale of equipment for sorting / processing / disposal	www.dressta.com
MACHINERY GROUP	Construction machinery	www.mgl.in.ua
MAN TRACK AND BUS UKRAINE	Production of trucks	www.man.eu
Mariupol City Council	Diplomatic representatives	
Mariupol Commercial Sea Port	Port	
Marubeni Europe Plc.	Trade and Investment	www.marubeni.com
Maxmetall	Recycling. Collection, processing of scrap metal	www.maxmetall.com
MB Recycling	Recycling. Disposal of electrical and electronic equipment	
Med Eco Clean	Medical waste treatment project	
MEDBIO	Medicine	
MedBiy	Manufacturer of medicines	www.medbiyo.com
Medhelp	Medhelp	
Melitopol City Council	Local Authority	www.mlt.gov.ua
Melitopolkomuntrans MMD ZO	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection and transportation	
Mendelev Lab	The manufacturer of household	www.mlab.bio

METINVEST HOLDING	Industrial enterprise. Mining and metallurgical complex	
Metinvest Resurs	Recycling. Operations with scrap metal	www.metinvestholding.com
Metropolis	Engineering in power engineering	
Metso Denmark a / s	Supplier of scrap processing equipment	
MHM Ukraine	Official representative of O.Cuoghi, D'avino (concrete plants), 3BHungaria (conveyors, sorting devices), Manitou (self-propelled lifts)ки	www.mhm-ukraine.com
Michelin Ukraine	Industrial enterprise. Tire Manufacturer	
Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukraine	State Authority	www.menr.gov.ua
Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukraine on European Integration Issues	State authority	
Ministry of Economic Development and Trade of Ukraine	State Authority	www.me.gov.ua
Ministry of Economy of Azerbaijan	State administration	www.economy.gov.az
Ministry of Regional Development, Construction and Communal Living of Ukraine	State Authority	www.old.minregion.gov.ua
Ministry of Regional Development, Construction and Housing and Communal Services of Ukraine	State authority	
MNC Group	Engineering, alternative energy: biogas and cogeneration in Ukraine	
Modern technologies	Recycling	
Mohyla School of Journalism	Educational institution	
Municipal Autotransport Company-032806, Lisichansk city	Municipal utility. Collection, storage, removal, utilization of solid household waste	
Municipal Autotransport Company-1028	Municipal utility. Collection, storage, removal, utilization of solid household waste	
Municipal Autotransport Utility 1728, Rivne city	The municipal enterprise. Services on collection, removal and burial of solid waste	
Municipal Utility of Korsun-Shevchenko City	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, transportation and disposal	
Must-Ipra Corporation	Industrial and Financial Corporation	www.must-ipra.com
M-U-T Maschinen-Umwelttechnik-Transportanlagen GmbH	Waste sorting and transfer stations, waste preparation facilities with mechanical and biological process technologies for creation of compost, recycling materials, energy and secondary materials (RDF)	www.m-u-t.at
Mykolayiv Development Agency, Municipal Utility of Nikolaev City Council	Municipal utility. City development	www.mda.mk.ua
MXM Ukraine	Supplier of equipment for scrap and scrap processing	www.mhm-ukraine.com
Naftohazovi Tekhnolohii	Engineering	
Nashe teplo	Supplier of heat energy	

National Commission for State Regulation of Energy and Public Utilities	State Authority	www.nerc.gov.ua
National Transport University. Department of Ecology	Scientific and Educational Institution	www.eco-ntu.org
NAVITAS	Supply of heat and power equipment	
Nestle Ukraine "Nestle business service in Europe"	Industrial enterprise. Services within the company Nestle	
Nestle Ukraine, TM "Torchin"	Industrial enterprise. Food industry	
New construction and reconstruction	Waste utilization	www.nbtr.com.ua
Nielsanda ApS,	Marketing and Consulting	
NikitReactivProject (NRP)	Recycling / disposal of tires and slag of nonferrous metals	
NOVA ENERGY	Energy saving, alternative energy	
NTM	Design, development, production and maintenance of refuse vehicles	www.ntm.fi
NUBiP of Ukraine	Scientific and educational institution	
Nykolaevkommuntrans	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, sorting, transportation and disposal	
OBM Recycling Machinery BV	Supplier of equipment for processing of secondary raw materials	
Obukhovgorstorresursy	Services for the collection, processing of solid waste and recyclables	
Odessa City Council	Local authority	
Odessa Regional State Administration	State Authority	www.oda.odessa.gov.ua
Office for Reform Support under the Ministry of Regional Development	Household waste management	
Oil and Gas Technologies	Designing	
Open Company the Trading house "Municipal equipment"	Production of communal equipment	www.сміттєвози.укр
OTTB ITTF NANU	Waste-to-Energy	
Packers Club	Public organization	
Paking	Industrial enterprise. Production of polymer packaging	
PAKT of Severodonetsk city	Recycling. Collection and processing of secondary raw materials	
Parafenco PP	Manufacture of devices for filtration of polymer melts	ww.filterpolimer.com.ua
Pedagog-1 OK	Operation of dwelling houses	
PepsiCo in Ukraine	Industrial enterprise. Production of beverages, juices and snacks	www.pepsico.ua
Permaculture in Ukraine	Public organization. Ecology training	
Perspektiva	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, sorting, transportation and disposal	www.dnuvisel.dp.gov.ua
PKF Polymer ChP	Recycling. Recycling of secondary plastics	
Plastmas TH "Plastmas-Priluki"	Recycling. Manufacture of polymer products	www.dpplastmas.com
Pleso	Utility companies. Services for the collection and removal of waste. Protection, maintenance and operation of lands of the water fund	

Pochaev Municipal utility	Municipal utility. Collection, storage, removal, utilization of solid household waste	
Podhortsi-Ecoservice	Municipal enterprise. Construction of a waste processing plant	
Polar-Ukraine	Building	
Polente makine ith. ihr: ltd.STI	Distiributor	www.polentemakine.com
Polimertehnopark	Recycling. Processing of polymer waste	
Polish-Ukrainian Chamber of Commerce	International cooperation	www.pol-ukr.com
Poltava Auto Transport Municipal Utility 1628	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, sorting, transportation and disposal	
Poltava National Technical Yuri Kondratyuk University	Development of local waste management programs, consulting	www.pntu.edu.ua/ru/
Poltava Regional State Administration	State authority	
Polygreen	Recycling. Recycling of secondary raw materials	
Polymer-engineering	Equipment for polymer recycling	
POWER ENGINEERING EQUIPMENT	Sale of equipment for the polymer industry firm Piovan (Italy)	
Presona	Systems for utilization and baling, sorting lines for MSW	www.presona.com
PrimeEcoTrans	Waste collection and disposal services / container and container manufacturing	
Prista Risaykling Ukraine	Recycling. Processing of hazardous waste	
Production Department of Public Utilities of Borispol city	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection and transportation	
Production management of municipal services in Nijin	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, sorting, transportation and utilization	www.unenizh.org.ua
Pro-energy	Solutions in the field of energy efficiency and renewable energy; biogas	www.pro-energy.com.ua
Profi	Services on the export of solid waste	
Profistyle	Recycling. Harvesting, processing and trade of scrap and waste of ferrous and nonferrous metals	
Progress XXI	Rehabilitation sources of energy supply	
Promenergooborudovanie	Trading equipment for polymer	
PromEnergyEquipment	Plastic processing equipment	
Prominvestgroup-1	Construction company	
Promplast	Recycling. Processing of secondary polymers	www.promplast.prom.ua
ProTec Polymer Processing GmbH	Selling	
Protorelief SRL	Waste to Energy	
Publishing house "Media-pro"	Periodical professional edition	www.mediapro.com.ua
PZU Ukraine	Insurance	
RECUPYL POLSKA SP. Z O.O.	Sorting and Recycling of used batteries and accumulators	
Recycling Area	Plastics recycling	www.recycling-area.com
Redcliffe Partners	Law firm	

Reform Support Office within the Ministry of Regional Development, Construction and Communal Living of Ukraine	State Authority. Waste Management	
Region Group	Recycling. Collection, sorting, recycling of secondary raw materials	
Research Institute Ukrekoproekt	Collection, removal, sorting, processing and disposal services	
Resource Recovery Center Ecosphere	Collection, transportation, utilization of solid waste, engineering services	
Reveist	Engineering	
REWASTE S.G. SP. Z O.O.	Recycling. Recycling of polymer film waste	www.rewastepoland.com
Rial	Services for collection, transportation, storage of hazardous waste	
RIKO	MSW utilization and processing; Water resources management; Renewable energy sources	www.riko.si
Rivne City Council	Local authority	
Rivneteploenergo	Heat supply	
Rotreat Abwasserreinigung GmbH	Producer of Reverse Osmosis equipment for MSW landfill leachate	www.rotreat.at , www.rotreat.net
Rovnooblenergo	Heat supply	
Samsung	Electronics and household appliances	
Sanitary cleaning of the city, Voznesensk	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection and transportation	
Sater-Ecoenergo	Manufacturing and installation of equipment and metal structures, design, general contracting	
Scania Ukraine	Trade in trucks	
Scientific-Research and Design-Technological Institute	Research and Design Institute of Technology	www.www.nikti.org.ua
Self employed Dovgal O.P.	Industrial enterprise. Farming	
Seltik	Services on collection and removal of solid waste	
SES Ukraine	Services for the collection, sorting, processing, utilization of organic secondary raw materials	
Setcar S.A	De-pollution/decontamination of equipments, industrial plants and locations contaminated with hazardous waste	www.setcar.net
SETCleanTech (Solid Environmental Technologies Oy)	Complex waste recycling and Waste to Energy projects	www.setcleantech.com
Severodonetskcommunservice	Municipal utility. Services for MSW collection, transportation and disposal	
Sezim	The industrial company. Manufacture of polymer products	www.sezim.com.ua
Shredder-Pprom	Mechanical processing of metal products	www.shredder.com.ua
SIA LIVEKO	Use of alternative waste	
Siemens Ukraine	Equipment Supplier for energy production; Service of turbine, generator and compressor equipment	www.siemens.com
Sigmas Ecology	Hazardous waste management	www.sigmas.com.ua
SIM Networks	Individual solutions for businesses	www.sim-networks.com
Sirius Extruden	Industrial enterprise. Production of flexible packaging	
SKAMEKS	Equipment for scrap metal packaging	

SKIE Advisers	Consulting and design services in the field of waste management	www.skieadvisers.com
SKODA PRAHA	Waste to Energy: Engineering / Procurement / Construction	www.skodapraha.cz
Slavina	Design work	
Slobozhansky village council	Local Authority	www.dnuvisel.dp.gov.ua
Smart Lex Group	Consulting services in the field of	
SMS CZ,s.r.o.	Producer of equipment for incineration of waste	
Soborna 65 and OSBB	Complex service of houses	
Sodruzhestvo	Collection / removal services	
Sofystikeyted Systems SA	Waste recycling equipment	
Sophisticated systems UA	Representation of Sophisticated systems BV Company	
SOUTH PALMIRA Ecological enterprise	Renting and operating of own or leased real estate	
Souz	Services on collection and export of solid waste	
SPD Shishkin AA	Recycling. Collection, sorting, processing of polymers	
SPD Yushchuk Nikolay Ivanovich	Recycling. Glassware and Glassware	
SPE Rada	Services for the collection, processing and MSW utilization; Manufacture of containers	www.mpprada.com.ua
Specmetalindustriya	Recycling. Processing of metal-containing products (cable, electrical equipment, radio equipment, metal packaging, etc.)	
Spenser & Kauffmann	Law firm	
Spetskommuntrans Khmel'nitsky city council	Municipal utility. Collection, storage, removal, utilization of solid household waste	www.skt.km.ua
Spetskommuntrans of Mirgorod city	Municipal utility. Collection, storage, removal, utilization of solid household waste	
Spetspromtsivilmontazh-9	Electric installation work	
Spetstehservice	Wood crushers, container transportation systems, loader cranes	
SSI SCHAEFER	Waste containers, recycling and disposal technologies	www.ssi-schaefer.com /www.ssi-schaefer.ua
Starokostiantynivska city administration	Local authority	
State Ecological Academy of Postgraduate Education and Management of the Ministry of Natural Resources of Ukraine	Scientific and educational institution	
State Energy Efficiency	Scope of efficient use of TED, energy saving, renewable sources of energy and alternative fuels	www.sae.gov.ua
State Enterprise "Polygraphic Combine" Ukraine "for the production of securities"	Polygraphy	
State Enterprise "Research Institute "Shtorm".	Scientific and Research Institute	
State Environmental Academy of Postgraduate Education and Management	Scientific and educational institution. Environmental safety, waste management	

State Institute of Environmental Economics and Sustainable Development of National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine	Scientific and Research Institute	www.ecos.kiev.ua
Steel Service	Producer of metal structures	
STEK	Engineering and consulting company, services in the field of environmental protection	
Storehouses Modernization Systems	Manufacture of equipment for warehouses and industry	www.sms-skladtehnika.com
Strabag	Construction company; General contractor	
Sumy Regional State Administration	State Authority	www.sm.gov.ua
Supreme Council of Ukraine	State Authority	www.rada.gov.ua
Sura LTD	Protection against electrochemical corrosion of metal pipelines	
SV TEK. Metso official distributor	Supplier of scrap recycling equipment	www.mcesab.com
Svit Eco Bessarabia	Services for the collection and removal of solid household waste	
Svit upakovky. Svit produktiv	Media	www.prodinfo.com.ua
Svitoch	Industrial enterprise. Food industry	
SVP AVTOTRANSPORT PJSC Kyivenergo	Transportation services	
Swiss-Ukrainian project "Support of decentralization in Ukraine" DESPRO	International Technical Assistance Project	
Synevo Ukraine	Independent medical laboratory	
System service	Maintenance of office equipment	
Taiwan Trade Center Kyiv	Non-governmental organization	
TASLAR KAGIT İNS METAL SAN. ve TİC. LTD STİ	Waste management and paper collecting	www.taslar.com
TBS GROUP	Technical Business Solutions in the direction of sheet processing equipment	www.tbsgroup.com.ua
TC PLUS	Trade	
TECH MEDIA GROUP	Publishing house, mass media	
TECHNOBALT	Design, manufacture, installation and maintenance of waste transfer stations, waste sorting lines and waste recycling plants for the production of RDF / SRF	
Technocom, TM "Mivina"	Industrial enterprise. Food industry	
TECNOFER / FIMIC	Equipment for recycling of contaminated polymers	
Tegola-Ukraine	Drainage and erosion control systems, anti-soil protection, covering materials for various industries, including landfills	www.tegola.ua
Tehinvest Eco	Services for MSW disposal	
TEK Technotrans	Consulting services	
Teploenergopostavka, Irpen city	Utility company. The supplier of energy and heating	
Teploset'	Municipal utility	
Termomeccanica Pompe	Pumping equipment (Partner of	
Ternopil Oblast State Administration	State Authority	
Tetra Pak, American Chamber of Commerce in Ukraine	Industrial enterprise. Equipment and technologies for processing and packaging products	www.tetrapak.com.ua

TEXTIMA	Representation of the company Energy (Canada) -equipment for processing of solid domestic waste with the production of biogas	
TH Communal equipment	Implementation of communal equipment	www.сміттєвози.укр
TOLOKA, Fastovsky region	Communal enterprise. Services on collection and removal of solid waste	
Total Recover SRL	Recycling	
Trading house Communal equipment	Trade in municipal engineering	
TRAMPLIN Club of Entrepreneurs	Public activity	www.tramplin.biz.ua
Transcontinental Energy Company	Supplier of equipment for the production of synthetic gas from organic waste	
Trans-Service Group	The supplier of reloading machinery and equipment, service, spare parts, warranty service. Official representative of Terex-Fuchs, Volvo Penta, Bronto Skylift, Terberg	www.transservice.com.ua
Trio 2015, Voznesensk city	Waste collection and sorting services	
TV-Serrus	Services on collection and exportation of solid waste	
Twinning Project on WEEE and Waste Batteries	Introduction of a Management System of WEEE in Ukraine	www.twinningweee.com.ua
UCICE UKRENERGOSERT	Waste certification	
Uglesibesgas of Ukraine GC	Oil and gas industry	
UK	Technologies for the production of alternative fuels	www.uk.ua
Ukr Euro Consulting	Consulting	
Ukraine without garbage	Sorting of garbage	
Ukrainian Association of Secondary Metals	Public organization	www.uavtormet.com
Ukrainian Center of Industrial Equipment	Production of vacuum pumps; solutions for various industries	www.ucpk.com.ua
Ukrainian Corporation "Ukrainian Market"		www.ukrrinok.com.ua
Ukrainian Crisis Media Center	Media	
Ukrainian Dream of the ICF	Popularization of separate collection	
Ukrainian Sea Ports Authority (USPA)	State enterprise. State property management in seaports of Ukraine	
Ukrainian waste exchange		
Ukrainian waste paper company	Recycling. Non-specialized wholesale trade	
Ukrbioecology	Recycling. Recycling of recyclable materials, utilization of hazardous waste	www.ukrbioekologia.com.ua
UkrDiCement Research Institute	Research Institute; Projects on use of RDF instead of coal and gas in the production of cement	www.ukrdicement.com
UKRECOALLIANCE Association	Association	www.ukrecoalliance.com.ua
UKRECOPROM NEC	Utilization of hazardous waste	
UkrEkoProject Scientific Research Institute	A complex of services in the field of hazardous waste management	www.ukrecoproekt.com.ua
UkrGazbank	Financial organization	
UkrMet	Recycling. Metal Trading	www.ukrmet.ua
UkrMet Center	Recycling. Metal Trading	www.ukrmet.ua
Ukrmetpolymer	Recycling. Recycling of secondary raw materials	

UkrPEC (Ukrainian Packaging and Ecological Coalition)	Association	http://www.pro-e.org/ukraine1.htm
Ukrresursy-2011	Services for collection, transportation, storage of hazardous and secondary wastes with further disposal	
UKRRROSTOTOK	Waste recycling	
UkrVtorEnergoResurs	Services on collection, processing, removal of solid waste and recycling, utilization of solid waste	
Ukrvtorma	Association	www.ukrvtorma.com.ua
UKRCEMENT (Association of Cement Producers of Ukraine)	Association	www.ukrcement.com.ua
UMG	Industrial company. Production in the mining and metallurgical industry. Management of ash-slag waste from thermal power plants	www.umgukraine.com/ru
UMG Resourse	Recycling	
Umwelt Ukraine	Services in the field of waste management: removal of solid waste and HBV, processing of recyclables and operation of landfills	www.umwelt.com.ua
UNITEP LTD	Recycling. Collection and sorting of recycled materials	
US Commercial Service	US Department of Commerce	www.export.gov/ukraine
Usinsk Sugar Refinery	Industrial enterprise. Sugar production	
Usluga, Priluki city	Municipal enterprise. Collection, removal and burial of solid waste	
Utilita	Recycling. Recycling of recycled glass fiber	
UUMJI RESOURCE	Sorting / processing / disposal services	
VDM-Ukraine	Recycling. Recycling and disposal of electronic waste	www.vdm.net.ua
Veolia Ukraine	Services on collection and exportation of solid waste	www.veolia.ua
Verkhovna Rada	State authority	www.iportal.rada.gov.ua
VIKTORIA	Services with collection and utilization of solid waste	
Vinnysia City Council	Local Authority	www.vmr.gov.ua
VINOSTR	Services for the collection and storage of hazardous waste	
VITAMINS	Producer of pharmaceuticals and materials	
VIVA-ASSISTANCE	Trade in municipal engineering	
Viza-Vtorma	Recycling. Storage and recycling of secondary raw materials	www.Vizavtorma if.ua
Vladimiretsky village council, Rivne region	Local Authority	
Volten	Power Engineering	
Volyn Regional State Administration	State Authority	
Volynenergo	Municipal enterprise. Supplier of energy and heating	
VTORALIANS LTD	Utilization of oils and other wastes to be disposed of	www.vtoraliance.com.ua
Vtores	Recycling. Recyclable material	
Vtorresources 3	Recycling. Collection and processing of secondary raw materials	

VVK EURO TEHNOLOGIC S.R.L.	The introduction of IT technologies in the maintenance of facilities	
Vyshgorodsky District Council	Local authority	
Walsa GTV	Industrial company. Manufacturer of mechanical rubber goods	
Wanshida Ukraine	Official representatives of "Jiangsu Wanshida Hydraulic Machinery Co., LTD" plant	www.wanshida.com.ua
Warehouse Upgrade Systems	Manufacture of equipment for warehouses and industry	
Waste Eco Service	Services for MSW collection, transportation, sorting, disposal. Manufacture and sale of equipment for MSW sorting and recycling	www.wes.kiev.ua
Waste Management Centre	Collection and utilization of electronic equipment	www.recycle.com.ua
Waste Management Company	Secondary raw materials recycle	www.waste.in.ua
Waste Paper Trade C.V.	Sale and purchase of secondary raw materials	
Waste to Energy corp.	Technology of plasma gasification for solid waste management	
WebKitchen	Website development	
WEHRLE Umwelt	Engineering and manufacture of MSW landfills leachate treatment systems	www.wehrle-umwelt.com
Weist Energy Dnipro	Waste Management Services	
West Management systems	Collection, removal and processing of solid waste	
www.renewable.com.ua	Web-portal - Renewable energy, ecology	
Zakarpethian Regional State Administration	State authority	
Zapadvtorresursy	Producer of equipment for recycling of secondary polymers	www.zvr.com.ua
Zaporizhstal	Industrial enterprise. Steel Maker	www.zaporizhstal.com
Zaporozhye city investment agency CE	Investment activities	
Zaporozhye plant of rubber technical products	Industrial company. Manufacture of rubber	
Zbarazh city council	Local authority	
Zelen'ko	Public organization operating in the field of ecology	
Zeleny Ptakh	Recycling. Processing of paper glasses, preparation of secondary raw materials	www.zeleniyptah.com.ua
Zeppelin Ukraine	Cogeneration and gas-piston power generators (biogas and landfill gas), machinery, industrial engineering, power plants; Official dealer of Caterpillar	https://power-ua.com/
Zherok-Alfa	Recycling. Polymer processing, manufacturing of plastic products	
Zhytomyr Regional State Administration	State Authority	www.oda.zt.gov.ua
ZIM Stiroplen	Recycling. Polymer waste recycling, manufacturing of equipment (lines) for the recycling of polymer waste	